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The first school at Lechurst in Campbell Road, Salisbury, run by the Sisters
of Christian Education, was opened in May 1914, In 1953 the school was
taken over by the Sisters of La Retraite who were here until 2005.
Meanwhile, in the early 1930s Miss E N Swanton had begun her school for
boys, first in the city centre, and from 1963 at Elm Grove. In 1996 the
merger took place, and since 2002 this has been a co-educational

independent school, taking the name Lechurst Swan School in 2007.

This book traces the fascinating history of the school using memories from staff and
students as well as historical records. It is generously illustrated with archive images
and modern photographs. There are chapters on Leehurst Convent 1914-1953, the
Swan School from the 1930s to the 1990s, La Retraite 1953-1996, and the co-
educational school to the present day. The Headmaster Roger Leake has contributed
the introduction and a conclusion that looks forward to the next stage in the history

of Leehurst Swan School.
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